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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Bott, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2005 12:13 PM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Amendment Request to AB-748, shooting at transmission lines
Mary,

Could you please draft an amendment to AB-748 that would:
1. Prohibit shooting at electric and telecommunications transmission facilities.

2. Define telecommunication facilities in someway to the effect of: “Telecommunications transmission facility”
means any pipe, pipeline, duct,

wire, cable, line, conduit, pole, tower, equipment, or other structure used to transmit or distribute
communications or data to or for the public.

Please call me or Tanya Hein in our office with any questions.

Thank you.

Eric Bott

Office of Karl Van Roy
State Representative
90th Assembly District

(608) 266-0617
eric.boti@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin ol
2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRBa1986% |

MGG/l
Yo C}\C’\W ) C)\
/ MR{MM@\WX

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 748

v
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 3: after “electric” insert “or telecommunications”.
v
3 2. Page 1, line 5: delete that line.
v/
4 3. Page 2, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.
5 4. Page 2, line 6: after that line insert:

ﬁwa/ “SE(%‘JQM 167.3141) (fg) of the statutes-is-ereated-toread: .

©167:31.(1)-(fg) “Telecommunications-services™ has the meaning given in's. 77.51
v

9 WSECTION 2r. 167.31 (1) (fr) of the statutes is created to read:

10 167.31 (1) (fr) “Transmission facility” means any pipe, pipeline, duct, wire,

11 cable, line, conduit, pole, tower, equipment, or other structure used to transmit or
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distribute electricity to or for the public or to transmit or distribute

%to or from ﬁ%}%ﬁg‘l‘gﬁ the public.”.

J
5. Page 2, line 8: delete “ELECTRIC”.

e
6. Page 2, line 10: delete “an electric transmission” and substitute “a

transmission”.

v
« Page 2, line 18: delete “electric”.
v
8. Page 2, line 19: delete “electric”.
v

9. Pa [ 3 }.ine 5: delete “an electric transmiSSion” and Substitute “a
3
transmiSSion”.

(END)

s%dvg Lo 1l (Mm 'am et 'ihmwumn
ond swbsdtturd) * ol Puoms misswem .



